# Nikola Marković

Belgrade, Serbia

markovic755@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/nikola93kg



+381 64 300 5654



https://nikola93kg.github.io/

## **Summary**

Frontend Web developer.

Three years of experience in Web development. Two years as a freelancer, and one year in the company. Skilled in HTML, CSS, javaScript (ES6) and React.js.

Also skilled in Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Lightroom, and Adobe Xd.

Graduated from the University of Belgrade.

## **Experience**

### Teacher

**Primary School** Sep 2017 - Present (4 years 7 months +)

## Frontend Developer

YouTestMe Sep 2020 - May 2021 (9 months)

### Image annotator

Microwork.io Sep 2018 - May 2019 (9 months)

## Assistant Professor

High school Sep 2018 - Feb 2019 (6 months)

## photoshop masker

Digital Artist Andrew Kavanagh Sep 2015 - Jan 2017 (1 year 5 months)

#### **Education**



### University of Belgrade

Master's degree, Theology/Theological Studies 2017 - 2019

## Primary music school

Solo singer 2017 - 2018

## (III) University of Belgrade

2012 - 2017

## **Skills**

Front-end Development • JavaScript • React.js • HTML • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • Web Design • Adobe Photoshop • jQuery • Microsoft Office • Lightroom